Ross, Kara L. PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Lo
Subject:

Hi Ladies,

After discussions with Jen, been advised to refer this one to Minister Wilkinson for consideration.

Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Monday, August 17, 2015 9:18 AM

Flesh, Cindy AVEDIEX

Ross, Kara L PREM:EX; Chalmers, Jennifer AVEDEX

REFERRAL - Possible meeting with Martha Piper and Premier

Over to you for necessary follow up, please.

Thanks,
Tamara

Fram: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 9:17 AM
To: 'de Jager, Adriaan'

Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Possible meeting with Martha Piper and Premier

Good Morning Adriaan,

Thank you for your email. $.22
s.22

| have asked that Minister Wilkinson's office be in touch directly with you to follow up and consider your meeting

request.

Many thanks and please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Tamara Doavidgsow

Executive Scheduling Coordinator

Cffice of the Premier - Province of British Columbia
Fhone: {250} 356-2089

Email: tamara.davidson@gov.be.ca
hitp:/fwww . gov.bec.ca/premier

From: de Jager, Adriaan [mailto:adrizan.dejager@ubc.cal
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 9:44 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: Davidson, Tamarg PREM:EX

Subject: Possible meeting with Martha Piper and Premier
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Hi Michele,
Hape all's well.

in light of the recent leadership transition at UBC, and Martha Piper coming in as interim-President, would it be possibie to
find same time for Martha and the Premier te meeting in the coming week?

Happy to discuss over the phone.

Best,

Adriaan

Adriaan oe fager, MScEcan

Executive Director, Government & Corparate Relations
The University of British Columbia

6328 Memarial Road, Vancouver, British Cofumbia, V6T 122
Tel: 604.822.3375 Mobile: 604,828 5521
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